
From: Leigh Peters <Ieigh.ppearl-coutts.co.uk> 
Date: Wed, 21 Sep 201110:33:46 +0100 
To: Louise Turley <louise.turleycampbellarchitects.co.uk> 
Cc: Richard Doffman <richard.d@ pea rl-coutts.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: 28 Museum Street - Planning Application 

Loiuse, 

28 Museum Street 

I can confirm that prior to us selling the building to your client the first, second and third floors (offices) 
remained vacant from 26/10/2010. 

We decided to sell the building to somebody that would be interested in using the space for residential use 
as we believe from our experience in the Bloomsbury area that there is currently very little demand for office 
space. 

Kind Regards 

Leigh Peters 
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